- '”\ LEXINGTON

MEMORANDUM
TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner
Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal
Division of Human Resources

DATE: May 1, 2020

RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor
{Council Meeting — May 7, 2020)

PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS (Mayor’s Infarmation)

Gregory Lubeck, Deputy Director — WQ, Grade 531E, $4,103.20 biweekly in the Division of Water
Quality, effective March 30, 2020.

Christopher Dove, Pump Station Supervisor, Grade 519E, $2,284.88 biweekly in the Division of Water
Quality, effective March 30, 2020.

New Hires

Lori Flaherty, Financial Coordinator, Grade 516N, $20.148 hourly in the Division of Grants and Special
Programs, effective May 11, 2020.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS TO THE OFFICE OF THE URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
Mayor’s Information)

Jennifer Sutton, Aide to Council, Grade 518E, $2,307.69 biweekly in the Office of the Urban County
Council, effective May 18, 2020.




RESIGNATIONS

Name Job Title Dept. or Division Grade Term Date
Murphy, Melissa Attorney Sr. Law 528E 2020-04-24
Miller, Lucas Police Officer Police 311N 2020-04-13




